

Business Issues

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 19:15:31 -0400
Attachments: 2017 06 22 Business Issues v02.docx (16.6 kB)

Hi Deputy,

On the provincial guarantee, apparently we haven't yet shared our comments/edits with OPG yet. Gadi asked Scott to hold off. OFA set up a meeting for tomorrow right after our RMI to discuss. Apparently MoF has some issues.

Ok to keep the next steps comment in the table the same (attached)? It reads: "OFA / Energy to provide comments on draft term sheet to OPG"

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca